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From: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD
Cc: Cox, Scott, EMNRD
Subject: RE: CBL Log
Date: Monday, July 13, 2020 1:31:08 PM

Hello Everyone,
 
Talked to Scott Curtis with Rice.  The first CBL log was run at about 20 hours after running cement. 
They will be running another CBL tomorrow and will e-mail the second CBL for OCD review.
 
 
Paul Kautz
Hobbs District Geologist
Energy Minerals Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division
1625 N. French Dr.
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-393-6161 ext. 104
 
 
 

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 3:45 PM
To: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD <paul.kautz@state.nm.us>; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-
Coss@state.nm.us>; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>
Cc: Cox, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Cox@state.nm.us>
Subject: Re: CBL Log
 
My comment: Your call is accurate as usual - 2450 is the start of accumulation and 2550 is where the
acoustics start showing cement that is sealing. Sad cementing probably due to flows in the SA from
all that disposal. I concur with your recommendation to bradenhead. But you might want to warn
them that the cement has to get to the shoe of the surface casing or it’s perf and squeeze next. Or
maybe P&A. Another future project for the group - is the SA flowing so much that a new design is
necessary? Thanks  Paul and have a good weekend. PRG
 
Get Outlook for iOS

On Fri, Jul 10, 2020 at 12:59 PM -0600, "Kautz, Paul, EMNRD" <paul.kautz@state.nm.us> wrote:

Hello Phil, Dylan and Kathleen,
 
Please see the attached CBL.  The operator has not filed nay paperwork on 
this well.  It is obvious that cement on the production string did not tie 
back into the surface casing.  I would like to recommend that they do a 
breadenhead squeeze and running enough to cover the back side of the 
production casing.  I believe that the top of cement at approximately 2450 

mailto:paul.kautz@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:/o=State of New Mexico/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Phillip.Goetzef15
mailto:/o=State of New Mexico/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=624c60ff6aec4d57aae1b141bb3429e6-Dyla
mailto:KathleenA.Murphy@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:/o=State of New Mexico/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d6ca6bb1f67940318f3f782ec500cc0a-Scot
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
mailto:paul.kautz@state.nm.us
pgoetze
Text Box
Case Nos. 24278, 24277, 24123, 23775, 23614-23617, and 24018-24027
OCD Exhibit No. 8C



to 2550.
 
 
Paul Kautz
Hobbs District Geologist
Energy Minerals Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division
1625 N. French Dr.
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-393-6161 ext. 104
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Scott Curtis  
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 9:10 AM
To: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD 
Subject: [EXT] FW: CBL Log
 
Mr. Kautz,
Hope all is well. Here is a cbl that we ran on the N-11 swd well last night. 
Obviously we did not circulate cement on our production string.
 
We are discussing different options. I spoke with Kerry this morning and he 
deferred to you. 
 
I will try to call you in a few minutes.
 
Thx Sir
 
-----Original Message-----
From: rtaylor@grandecom.net  
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 2:27 AM
To: Scott Curtis ; Hayden Holub ; Roy Haynes 
Cc: Lucas Sheward ; Nick Hines 
Subject: CBL Log
 
scott,
attached is the CBL log for your review.

mailto:rtaylor@grandecom.net


From: Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD
To: Nathan Alleman; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Cc: Tom Tomastik; Nick Wofford; Steve Drake; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Goodnight - Andre Dawson SWD #1 Question
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 1:59:40 PM

Nate,
 
After internal discussion, it was decided that it would be best if Goodnight could go ahead and
perform a remedial perf and squeeze cement job.  The primary objective would be to cap the
contact with the Glorieta, but any additional cement up the annulus would be a benefit.
 
Thanks,
 

 
Dylan Rose-Coss
 
Petroleum Specialist
Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
 
C: (505) 372-8687

 
 
 

From: Nathan Alleman <nalleman@all-llc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 2:23 PM
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@emnrd.nm.gov>; Tom Tomastik <ttomastik@all-
llc.com>; Nick Wofford <nwofford@goodnightmidstream.com>; Steve Drake
<steve.drake@goodnightmidstream.com>; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD <paul.kautz@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Goodnight - Andre Dawson SWD #1 Question
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
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links or opening attachments.

Mr. Goetze,
 
Thank you for joining us on the call this afternoon regarding Goodnight’s Andre Dawson SWD #1. To
summarize … Goodnight just finished drilling the Andre Dawson SWD #1, but wanted to get some
regulatory guidance from OCD before moving forward with completing the well and setting tubing
and packer.
 
Pertinent Details:

Injection Interval: The Andre Dawson SWD #1 is a cased-hole completion using the San
Andres Formation (4,287 ft – 5,590 ft) as the injection interval.
Well Depth: The well was drilled to a TD of 5,743 ft. Logs ran after drilling indicated that the
top of the underlying Glorieta Formation is at 5,643 ft, so the well is drilled 100 ft into the
Glorieta.
Lower Cement: After setting casing and pumping cement, the CBL showed there are
numerous cement stringers isolating the Glorieta, but it didn’t achieve complete cement
bonding as expected. Based on the amplitude curve on the CBL, it is unlikely that remedial
squeeze cementing could be accomplished on this section. See attached full CBL and snip of
the CBL at the bottom of the injection interval.
Upper Cement: Based on the analysis of the radial cement bond log (attached), the top of
good cement above the proposed top perforations in the San Andres Formation is at
approximately 2,586 feet with proposed top perforation at 4,287 feet.
Remedial Cementing: If remedial cementing is attempted, it is unlikely to succeed due to the
presence of cement stringers and amplitude curve on the radial CBL. Additionally, if we
perforate and squeeze cement in an attempt to remediate, we will have lost integrity of our
production casing in the Glorieta since we would perforations in the Glorieta Formation.
Additionally, even if remedial squeeze cementing is accomplished, squeeze perforations are
notorious for leaking and not holding pressure.
Geologic Confinement: There are several shale layers (total thickness of about 20 feet)
between the lowest planned perforations (5,505 ft - 5,525 ft) and the top of the Glorieta
(5,643 ft). These shale layers will act as lower confinement and prevent injection fluid
migration downward out of the permitted San Andres injection zone. See attached neutron
log snip.
Production Casing Pressure Test: The production casing was pressure tested to 1,000 and the
test was good.

 
Based on the presence of shale layers below the perforations in the San Andres (and above the top
of the Glorieta Formation) and the presence of cement stringers and steel casing isolating the
Glorieta from injection fluids, ALL Consulting is confident that the injection will be confined to the
San Andres injection zone and will not result in injectate migrating out of zone into the Glorieta.
However, we wanted to get OCD’s direction on how we should proceed before moving forward with
running tubing and packer.
 
Question: What are OCD’s thoughts on how Goodnight should proceed? Are they cleared to go
ahead and run tubing and packer or is further discussion/data necessary?



 
As always, we’re happy to jump on a call to discuss in more detail at your earliest convenience.
 
Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter!
 
Nate Alleman
Energy & Environmental Consultant
ALL Consulting
1718 South Cheyenne Avenue
Tulsa, OK 74119
Office: 918-382-7581
Cell: 918-237-0559
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